
 Agenda

Page 1

Cabinet Member for Adult Services

Time and Date
2.00 pm on Thursday, 3rd September, 2020

Place
This meeting will be held remotely. The meeting can be viewed live by pasting this link 
intoyour  browser.  https://youtu.be/zn3zVSiWho8

Public Business

1. Apologies  

2. Declarations of Interest  

3. Minutes  (Pages 3 - 6)

a) To agree the minutes of the meeting held on 27 February, 2020
b) Matters arising

4. Enhancing Support to Family Carers  (Pages 7 - 14)

Report of the Director of Adult Services

5. Outstanding Issues  (Pages 15 - 18)

Report of the Director of Law and Governance

6. Any other items of public business which the Chair decides to take as a 
matter of urgency because of the special circumstances involved.  

Julie Newman, Director of Law and Governance, Council House Coventry

Tuesday 25 August, 2020

Note: The person to contact about the agenda and documents for this meeting is 
Suzanne Bennett suzanne.bennett@coventry.gov.uk 02476 972299

Membership: Councillors M Mutton (Cabinet Member)

By invitation Councillors J Birdi (Shadow Cabinet Member)

Public Document Pack

https://youtu.be/zn3zVSiWho8
mailto:suzanne.bennett@coventry.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



– 1 –

Coventry City Council
Minutes of the Meeting of Cabinet Member for Adult Services held at 10.00 am on 

Thursday, 27 February 2020

Present:
Members: Councillor M Mutton (Cabinet Member)

Councillor J Birdi (Shadow Cabinet Member)

Other Members: Councillor J Blundell 

Employees (by Directorate):
People 
Place

S Caren, P Fahy, L Ferro, N Byrne
M Rose

Public Business

12. Declarations of Interest 

There were no declarations of interest.

13. Minutes 

The minutes of the meeting held on 17th October, 2019 were signed as a true 
record.

14. Extending the Section 75 Partnership Agreement for Mental Health Services 

Further to Minute 50/18 the Cabinet Member considered a report of the Deputy 
Chief Executive (People) which sought permission to extend the existing Section 
75 Partnership Agreement with Coventry and Warwickshire Partnership Trust 
(CWPT) for the delivery of integrated mental health services.  Functions delegated 
to the Trust and operational delivery documents were appended to the report.

The City Council entered into a Section 75 agreement on 1 April 2014 following 
Cabinet approval, initially for a three-year period but with provision for annual 
extensions.  The agreement was extended from 1 April 2017 for a period of 12 
months and again in April 2018 and 2019 and this report sought permission for a 
further extension of this agreement for an additional 24 months until 31 March 
2022. 

The Section 75 Partnership Agreement provided the legal framework to underpin 
joint working in Adult and Older People's Mental Health Services.  Under this 
framework, joint Health and Social Care teams delivered mental health services 
from a single line management structure led by CWPT with designated Council 
staff seconded, with specific social care duties delegated to CWPT.  Although the 
service delivery elements were integrated, the financial responsibilities for health 
and social care remained separate, with this separation to continue under the 
extended agreement.

Page 3

Agenda Item 3



– 2 –

The Section 75 provided a vehicle to deliver integrated working practices as a 
means for delivering joined-up support to people with mental ill health across 
Coventry and Warwickshire.  

Over the period of the previous extensions a review of the agreement was 
undertaken.  In summary, the review concluded that whilst there were pressures 
within the service that need consideration, in order to enable staff and managers 
to deliver the integrated health and social care service and maximise the unique 
contribution each professional brings, it remained the most appropriate way at 
present to deliver mental health services in the City. 

The matters that arose within the review that needed to be addressed prior to 
committing to a new and longer-term arrangement included:
1. Updating safeguarding services in accordance with the Section 75
2. Streamlining systems and processes in integrated services
3. Strengthening strategic governance of the arrangements
4. Services outside of the Section 75

In making the recommendation to extend the current arrangement an options 
appraisal considered a number of key areas under the broad headings of quality, 
strategic fit and finance. 

Should the extension be approved then during this period the longer term demand 
and capacity issues would be considered for mental health services alongside the 
expectations of the NHS long term plan in respect of Mental Health services.

To extend the Section 75 agreement, agreement from CWPT would be required 
and the item would be considered by their board on 26th March 2020.  It was 
strongly anticipated that the extension of 24 months would be well received by 
CWPT Board as it aligned with agreements.

The Cabinet Member and Shadow Cabinet Member discussed with officers joint 
working, finance and mental health support in partnerships.
 
RESOLVED that the Cabinet Member for Adult Services approve extending 
the existing Section 75 partnership arrangement to provide Integrated Health 
and Social Care Secondary Mental Health Care Services commencing 1 April 
2020 for a 24-month period until 31 March 2022.

15. Adult Social Care's Approach to Promoting Independence 

The Cabinet Member considered a report of the Deputy Chief Executive (People) 
regarding Promoting Independence.  The document ‘Adult Social Care, Promoting 
Independence – our approach’ for publication was appended to the report.

A core principle underpinning the delivery of Adult Social Care in Coventry was 
that of promoting independence.  This had been an established and recognised 
approach to the delivery of Adult Social Care that enabled adults to maximise their 
potential to remain as independent as possible.  Specific initiatives to progress this 
approach, that demonstrate its long standing nature were listed in the report.

Page 4



– 3 –

This principle had, at its heart, an approach to social care that started from the 
premise that everyone we work with had strengths that could be built upon to 
promote recovery, live independent lives and be engaged with their network and 
the community.  This approach started from when somebody initially contacted 
Adult Social Care and any follow-on contact and assessments of the person’s 
needs and the outcomes they were seeking to achieve.

In delivering this approach we used a combination of staff groups with different 
skills including Occupational Therapists, Social Workers, Community Care 
Workers, Outcome Brokers, Support Workers and direct care staff who worked 
together with the person, their family and carers to achieve the maximum level of 
independence.

By producing the ‘our approach’ document we aimed to make it much clearer to 
people what they could expect when they contact Adult Social Care for support, 
how we would work with the individual and their families and carers, and the 
further changes we would be making to improve our approach.   

The Cabinet Member and Shadow Cabinet Member discussed the following areas 
with officers:

 Applying independent living principles in different ways for example for 
someone recovering from a stroke and for someone with a learning 
disability.

 The removal of barriers by using interpreters and by offering travel training 
to build confidence

 Opportunities in the community such as libraries signposting local networks 
and support groups

Officers agreed to investigate whether community hubs could be used to help with 
signposting networks and support groups.

The Cabinet Member recognised the importance of independence and that this 
document would be a useful reference of the approach that was applied within the 
service. 

RESOLVED that the Cabinet Member for Adult Services approve the Adult 
Social Care, Promoting Independence – our approach as appended to the 
report for publication

16. Outstanding Issues 

The Cabinet Member considered a report of the Deputy Chief Executive (Place) 
that contained a list of outstanding issue items that would be submitted to future 
meetings and summarised the current position in respect of each item.

RESOLVED that the Cabinet Member for Adult Services approves the future 
consideration of matters relating to the outstanding issue items listed in the 
report.

17. Any other business which the Cabinet Member decides to take as a 
matter of urgency because of the special circumstances involved. 

Page 5



– 4 –

There were no other items of business.

(Meeting closed at 10.30 am)

Page 6



Public report
Cabinet Member Report

3 September 2020
Cabinet Member for Adult Services

Name of Cabinet Member: 
Cabinet Member for Adult Services – Councillor M. Mutton

Director Approving Submission of the report:
Director of Adult Services

Ward(s) affected:
All

Title: Enhancing Support to Family Carers

Is this a key decision?

No, although this matter affects all wards in the City this is not considered a key decision 

Executive Summary:     

Supporting family carers is a critical area of activity for Adult Social Care.   Family carers provide 
support to their loved ones that is both person centred and compassionate, whilst also being 
extremely demanding in a range of circumstance.  As such, carers need to be adequately 
supported to continue this critical role.

Should family carers not be effectively supported the risk of carer breakdown increases.  Where 
this happens there is a much higher probability of more formal care and support services being 
required and in some cases admission to residential care or housing with care.   Wherever possible 
this should be avoided due to impact on the individuals involved.

In Coventry our support to carers is led by Carers Trust Heart of England who are supported by a 
grant from the City Council.  Examples of the support on offer includes information and advice, 
networking, emergency support services and planned replacement care.  In addition the City 
Council also directly arranges respite care and carer breaks for carers eligible under the Care Act 
2014.

The demands on carers as a result of Covid-19 have increased.  The limitations on social contact 
and social distancing, combined with clinical vulnerabilities have put increasing pressure on carers 
within the home environment.  A number of people with care and support needs struggle to 
understand the need to follow the regulations in place and as a result may exhibit more challenging 

Page 7

Agenda Item 4

https://www.google.com/url?sa=i&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=images&cd=&ved=&url=https://www.cw-chamber.co.uk/about-us/strategic-partners/coventry-city-council/&psig=AOvVaw3id-dz4QZltRuSQ7JCyr8n&ust=1573314067090238


2

behaviour as their normal routines are disrupted.  Even as lockdown has lifted and society begins 
to return to normality, many carers do not have the same opportunities for support as before.  For 
example, day services that used to provide important breaks for carers are operating at a much 
reduced capacity.  In addition, a number of carers have concerns regarding their own futures, for 
example, as a result of coping with a recent bereavement, a change in lifestyle, or concerns about 
employment and financial resilience.  Young carers have also been impacted on by Covid-19 and 
additional support may be required in order to support with the emotional demands on this group.

In order to recognise these additional demands on carers, this report proposes the creation of an 
‘enhanced carers support offer’ to be in place and delivered through Carers Trust Heart of England 
for a period of 12 months from September 2020.   This enhanced support offer would include a 
range of interventions to improve carer resilience across areas including physical and mental 
health, digital and use of technology, coping with grief and loss, support in the workplace, hardship 
and poverty, and supporting the specific needs of black and minority ethnic carers. There is the  
ability to apply flexibility to this resource in order to provide some additional support to Young 
Carers should this be required.

This enhanced support offer would provide much needed support across a number of areas as we 
continue to live with Covid-19.   Feedback and evidence of success of this enhanced offer would  
inform the types of support that need to be mainstreamed for carers in Coventry as part of our 
multi-agency carers strategy from 2021.

Recommendations:

 Cabinet Member is requested to:

1. Approve the establishment of an Enhanced support offer to family carers for 12 months 
from September 2020.
      

List of Appendices included:

None

Background papers:

None

Other useful documents

None

Has it been or will it be considered by Scrutiny?

No

Has it been or will it be considered by any other Council Committee, Advisory Panel or 
other body?

No

Will this report go to Council?

No

Page 8



3

Report Title: Enhancing Support to Family Carers

1. Context (or background)

1.1 Supporting family carers is a critical area of activity for Adult Social Care.   Family carers 
provide support to their loved ones that is both person centred and compassionate whilst 
being extremely demanding in a number of circumstances.  As such family carers need to 
be adequately supported to continue this critical role.  Within Coventry there are 
approximately 17,000 adult carers and 1,700 young carers registered with Coventry Carers 
Heart of England Trust and data from the 2011 census indicates that 32,101 people in 
Coventry provide some form of unpaid care.  Approximately one quarter report that they were 
caring for over 50 hours per week.   More recent Office for National Statistics (ONS) figures 
indicate a substantial rise nationally in people providing unpaid care, from 11% of the UK 
population prior to pandemic to 48%, with 32% helping someone they had previously not. 

1.2 Under the Care Act 2014 carers were given equal status in law as the cared for.  The Act  
entitles carers to an assessment where they appear to have needs and  to be supported in 
having those needs met provided they meet the national eligibility criteria.  The Care Act 
2014 also introduced wellbeing principles which require local authorities to consider the 
impact of caring on the carer’s wellbeing.

1.3 Should family carers not be adequately supported the risk of carer breakdown increases. 
Where this happens there is a much higher probability of more formal care services being 
required and in some cases admission to residential care or housing with care.   Wherever 
possible this should be avoided due to the impact on the individuals involved. There is also 
likely to be a greater financial cost linked to breakdown of family carers.

1.4 In Coventry our support to carers is led by Carers Trust Heart of England who are supported 
by a grant from the City Council.  Examples of the support on offer includes information and 
advice, networking, emergency support services and planned replacement care.  In addition 
the City Council also directly arranges respite care and carer breaks for carers eligible under 
the Care Act 2014.

1.5 The demands on carers as a result of Covid-19 have increased in a number of ways.  The 
limitations on social contact and social distancing, combined with clinical vulnerabilities have 
put increasing pressure on carers within the home environment.  A number of people with 
care and support needs struggle to understand the need to follow the regulations in place 
due to Covid-19 and as a result may exhibit more challenging behaviour as their normal 
routines are disrupted.  In addition, information and advice requirements have increased as 
some carers need support with navigating benefits and implications for people who have 
been furloughed.  Challenges in navigating technology and lack of access to technology can 
also mean that help is not accessed as support services move to digital platforms. 
Furthermore, carers may have experienced increased feelings of isolation and loneliness at 
this time and be more likely to neglect their own health and wellbeing, as their caring duty 
becomes a fulltime role. 

1.6 Even as lockdown has lifted many carers do not have the same opportunities for support as 
before.  For example, day services that used to provide important breaks for carers are 
operating at a much-reduced capacity and respite care is not as widely available.  In addition, 
a number of carers have concerns regarding their own futures, either as a result of coping 
with a recent bereavement or concerns about employment stability as they often require 
more flexibility and concessions than employees without caring responsibilities.

Page 9



4

1.7 Young Carers have also been impacted by Covid-19.  For many the caring role has 
intensified and the normal respite of going to school has not been available.  Over the Covid-
19 period where face to face group sessions have not been possible Carers Trust Heart of 
England has established a range of alternative support which appears to be working well.  It 
is however possible that the support required by Young Carers may increase as a result of 
a combination of factors including, returning to school, not being at home and caring, fear of 
the person they care for catching covid, the fear of bringing the virus back into the home, 
extra pressures of trying to catch up on school work and caring responsibilities etc.  The 
resource identified in this report can be used can be used with some flexibility to respond to 
this and if required secure extra resource to support this area.

1.8 Therefore, in order to recognise these additional demands on carers this report proposes the 
creation of an ‘enhanced carers support offer’ to be in place through Carers Trust Heart of 
England for a period of 12 months from September 2020.    This enhanced support offer will 
provide much needed support across a number of areas as carers continue to live with the 
impacts of Covid-19.   Feedback and evidence of the success of this enhanced offer will 
inform what support offer is taken forward longer term as part of our multi-agency carers 
strategy from 2021.

1.9 The proposed enhanced support offer will include a range of interventions to improve carer 
resilience across areas including physical and mental health, digital and use of technology, 
coping with grief and loss, supporting in the workplace, hardship and poverty, and supporting 
the specific needs of black and minority ethnic carers.

1.10 More specifically, the interventions to form the enhanced support offer are as follows:

1.11 Objective: Support Physical Health, Mental Wellbeing and Tackle Loneliness 
Two elements will be provided with the aim of creating different networks and opportunities 
for carer breaks alongside support for the cared for.

1.12 Proposal: Virtual day support
The approach will provide support to the cared for person through practical help so that the 
carer can get a break from their caring role as regular day support remains at reduced 
capacity. Social Development Workers will support the cared for person to use technology 
to connect with other people.  This support will take place in peoples’ own homes with a 
worker on a 1-2-1 basis who will link them with others who are part of the virtual day centre.  

1.13 Proposal: Carer community connection
To support carers to access existing community network activities, and developing carer 
specific activities including group walks, walk and talk, pub lunches and craft activities to 
meet the carers identified needs, enabling carers to have a break and take up an activity to 
increase their health and wellbeing. 

1.14 Objective: Support carers to bridge the digital gap.
Digital skills are increasingly important for connecting with others and accessing both 
information and support. A digital divide exists giving rise to inequalities in access which can 
deny people opportunities to access the support, knowledge and services.  

1.15 Proposal: Digital inclusion for carers
Provision of a well-being course through the iHope on-line platform combined with a one-off 
payment for carers (Carers Direct Payments) to buy equipment, to ensure carers are not 
excluded from accessing online services and can maintain personal support structures on 
line.  Mentoring and training will be provided to build confidence and knowledge in engaging 
digitally.    A specific course will be tailored for male carers who often find it more challenging 

Page 10



5

to engage in carer activity. Courses will be delivered virtually and face to face once it is 
appropriate to do so.  This will create long term sustainability of these activities both virtually 
and in the community.

1.16 Objective: support carers over grief and loss 
Grief is not just the loss of a loved one.  For carers, often they are living with the grief of the 
life they planned for themselves and the loved one they care for. COVID-19 is exacerbating 
grief for many by decreasing choice on how they conduct their lives and in restricting 
opportunities for contact with local communities and extended family.

1.17 Proposal: Grief and Loss Support
Establishing a specialised intervention focusing on grief and supporting a carer with self-care 
to support them to cope in the aftermath of a crisis.  This will support carers to seek help for 
their grief to increase emotional wellbeing, build resilience, reduce feelings of guilt and 
shame often associated with loss and decreasing the misdiagnosis of anxiety and 
depression.

1.18 Objective: support carers in the workplace 
An employer who supports a carer to combine their caring responsibilities and paid 
employment makes a huge difference to a carer’s life.  This maintains a carer’s identity, social 
interactions, and career opportunities. 

1.19 Proposal: Supporting employers of working carers
Provision of additional support to working carers, supporting them and acting as an advocate 
with employers in order to support carers to remain in the workforce.  This support will enable 
carers to continue their career aspirations and minimize their need to access benefits.  It will 
also support employers to understand carers’ needs and engage with employers to create 
carer friendly workplaces.

1.20 Objective: reduce the prevalence of hardship and poverty in carers
A number of carers are living in or near to poverty. Carers often find it difficult to combine a 
working role and care which can lead to financial hardship and poverty. 

1.21 Proposal: Reducing Carer Hardship and Poverty 
Support to carers to navigate issues that can contribute to hardship and poverty through 
signposting to support via job coaches and financial advice and benefit support.  Through 
working with local organisations including the Coventry England Law Centre and local 
solicitors, carers can be supported with more tailored support and information.  Through one-
off payments (Carers Direct Payments), practical difficulties such as a broken washing 
machine or other essential household items can be quickly addressed.  This can make a 
significant difference to the caring role and leads to improved outcomes. 

1.22 Objective: recognising the specific needs of Black, Asian and minority ethnic (BAME) Carers
BAME carers face additional difficulties as they care such as struggling with language 
barriers, accessing culturally appropriate services and with stereotyping around caring. 

1.23 Proposal: Improving Support for BAME Carers
To ensure communities have the information to access services and information as 
appropriate through establishing peer support and ensure carers within these can access 
appropriate assessments, support and wellbeing checks.  Coventry Carers Trust Heart of 
England has recently increased its capacity through a recent restructure to improve the ability 
to reach out to BAME communities through engaging with stakeholders who support these 
communities as well as religious and community leaders.

Page 11



6

2. Options considered and recommended proposals

2.1 Option One – Recommended Option
Due to the impact so far, and anticipated ongoing impact of Covid-19 on carers it is 
recommended that the proposals contained within this report are approved.  This additional 
support for a period of twelve months is expected to increase the number of carers 
supported and provide essential support to improve carer resilience over this period.  The 
resource identified can be used flexibly across the proposals to ensure the enhanced offer 
meets the needs of carers who require this additional support.

2.2 Option Two – Not Recommended
It is possible to not make any changes to how carers are supported to deal with the 
ongoing challenges presented by Covid-19.  This is not recommended as it is possible that 
to do so increases the risk of carer breakdown and the consequential impacts this has on 
carers, the cared for, and health and social care services.

3. Results of consultation undertaken

3.1 The proposals contained within this report have not been specifically consulted on.  They 
have been developed in conjunction with Coventry Carers Heart of England Trust in 
response to challenges presented by carers over the Covid-19 period.  

 
4. Timetable for implementing this decision

4.1 Should Cabinet Member support the recommendations the enhanced carer support offer 
will be mobilised from September 2020.

5. Comments from Director of Finance and the Director of Law and Governance 

5.1 Financial implications

The provision of the Enhanced support offer to carers for a twelve month period will cost 
£240k. 

The resource will be allocated across the proposals described in the report with the Carers 
Trust having flexibility to move resources between the schemes to maximise carer benefit 
and respond to demand within a dynamic environment.  

The funding will be provided via a variation to the existing Wellbeing Service grant paid to 
Coventry Carers Trust Heart of England which is valued at £488,000 per annum. This 
additional resource will be funded through existing resources from the carers element of 
the Better Care Fund.  

5.2 Legal implications

This approach is consistent with the Authority’s responsibilities under the Care Act 2014 
which specifically requires a local authority to promote individual wellbeing when 
performing its functions under the Act and in particular

‘to have regard to …

 the importance of preventing or delaying the development of needs for care and 
support or needs for support and the importance of reducing needs of either kind 
that already exist; (s1(3)(c)).  

Page 12



7

In particular s2 of the Act requires every local authority to provide a range of preventative 
services that will contribute to preventing, delaying or reducing the need for care and 
support in adults or needs for support in carers.  Further the authority is required under s4 
to ensure that information and advice relating to care and support is available for people in 
its area.  

It is anticipated that the introduction of this enhanced service will support the Authority in 
complying with its statutory responsibilities.   

6. Other implications

6.1 How will this contribute to the Council Plan (www.coventry.gov.uk/councilplan/)? 
  
         This proposal would contribute to the Council’s key objectives through a contribution to 

protecting our most vulnerable people and using resources effectively. 

6.2 How is risk being managed?

There are no specific identified risks associated with the recommendation.  The delivery of 
the proposals contained in this report will be overseen by the Multi-Agency Carers Steering 
Group.

          
6.3 What is the impact on the organisation?

None

6.4 Equalities / EIA 

An equality impact assessment is not required as the proposals in this report do not 
represent significant policy change.  The proposals are expected to have a positive impact 
on carers within the City.  Through the proposals described we would expect to reach a 
minimum of 300 new carers.  

6.5 Implications for (or impact on) the environment

None

6.6 Implications for partner organisations?

Improving support to carers generally has a positive impact on partner organisations due to 
reducing the risk of carer breakdown which can lead to potentially costly and avoidable 
health and care services being required.  Feedback and evidence of the success of this 
enhanced offer will inform what is taken forward longer term as part of our multi-agency 
carers strategy from 2021.

Report author:

Name and job title: Pete Fahy, Director of Adult Services

Page 13

http://www.coventry.gov.uk/councilplan/


8

Directorate: People

Tel and email contact: 024 76977159 peter.fahy@coventry.gov.uk 

Enquiries should be directed to the above person.

Contributor/approver 
name

Title Directorate or 
organisation

Date doc 
sent out

Date response 
received or 
approved

Contributors:
Jon Reading Head of 

Commissioning 
and Provision

Coventry City 
Council

10/08/20 10/08/20

Sally Caren Head of Social 
Work (Mental 
Health and 
Sustainability) 

Coventry City 
Council

10/08/20 10/08/20

Ian Bowering Head of Social 
Work 
(Prevention and 
Health)

Coventry City 
Council

10/08/20 11/08/20

Andrew Errington Head of Practice 
Development 
and 
Safeguarding

Coventry City 
Council

10/08/20 11/08/20

Lisa Lawson Programme 
Delivery 
Manager

Coventry City 
Council

10/08/20 11/08/20

Maxine Shakespeare Independent 
Living Officer

Coventry City 
Council

10/08/20 20/08/20

Names of approvers for 
submission: (officers and 
members)
Finance: Ewan Dewar Finance 

Manager 
Coventry City 
Council

10/08/20 11/08/20

Legal: Janice White Solicitor Coventry City 
Council

10/08/20 11/08/20

Director: Gail Quinton Deputy Chief 
Executive 

Coventry City 
Council

14/08/20 20/08/20

Members: Councillor Mal 
Mutton 

Cabinet Member 
Adult Services

Coventry City 
Council

12/08/20 13/08/20

This report is published on the council's website:
www.coventry.gov.uk/councilmeetings 

Page 14

http://www.coventry.gov.uk/councilmeetings


 Public report
Cabinet Member Report

Cabinet Member for Adult Services  3 September,  2020

Name of Cabinet Member:
Cabinet Member for Adult Services – Councillor  M  Mutton

Director Approving Submission of the report:
Deputy Chief Executive (Place) 

Ward(s) affected:
None

Title:
Outstanding Issues

Is this a key decision?
No

Executive Summary:

In May 2004 the City Council adopted an Outstanding Minutes System linked to the Forward 
Plan, to ensure that follow up reports can be monitored and reported to Elected Members. The 
appendix attached to the report sets out a table detailing the issues on which further reports have 
been requested by the Cabinet Member for Adult Services, so that she is aware of them and can 
monitor progress. 

Recommendations:

The Cabinet Member for Adult Services is requested to consider the list of outstanding issues 
and to ask the Member of the Strategic Management Board or appropriate officer to explain the 
current position on those which should have been discharged at this meeting or an earlier 
meeting.

List of Appendices included:

Table of Outstanding Issues

Background papers:

None

Other useful documents:

None

Page 15

Agenda Item 5



2

Has it or will it be considered by Scrutiny?

No

Has it, or will it be considered by any other Council Committee, Advisory Panel or other 
body?

No

Will this report go to Council?

No

Report author(s):

Name and job title: 
Michelle Rose
Governance Services Officer

Law and Governance

Tel and email contact: 
Tel: 024 7683 3111
E-mail: michelle.rose@coventry.gov.uk 

Enquiries should be directed to the above persons.

This report is published on the council's website: www.coventry.gov.uk/meetings 

Page 16

mailto:michelle.rose@coventry.gov.uk
http://www.coventry.gov.uk/meetings
http://www.coventry.gov.uk/meetings


Subject Date for Further 
Consideration

Responsible Officer Proposed 
Amendment to Date 
for Consideration

Reason for Request 
to Delay Submission 
of Report

1 Adult Social Care Practice Framework 'Adults and 
their Carers at the Heart of Practice'
Further report providing an update on the new 
framework approach 
(Minute 3/19 of the Cabinet Member for Adult Services 
refers – 27th June, 2019)

Further report to 
be submitted to 
the next Cabinet 
Member meeting 
– date to be 
confirmed

Director of Adult 
Services 

Pete Fahy
Andrew Errington

To be confrmed

P
age 17



T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	4 Enhancing Support to Family Carers
	5 Outstanding Issues

